Top Row

MonRr, RE1r, BouLA, SADILEK, KARA.
Second Row—RurHOWSKI, PHILLIPS, WEITZUL, DUSBERGER, MISSNER.
Bottom Row—N1o0TIis, OLSHEEWSKY, NATELLA, RYBICKI, MONTGOMERY.
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OFFICERS
FrRED NATELLA President
Joserpu Boura Vice-President
Bruno RyBicKk1 . | | Treasurer
GLENN MONTGOMERY . . . . | - Secretary

The Truss Club was organized in the fall of 1924 by a group of Seniors in the
Civil Engineering Department. The main function of the organization is to render
scholastic aid and bind the members in bands of good fellowship. It has remained
active during 1ts four vears of existence, maintaining rooms, strengthening the

ranks, and enjoying frequent social events.
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One Hundred Eighty-eight

The year 1927-1928 1s deemed, both by the alumni
and active members, to be the most successful in the
history ot the organization. Suitable quarters hav-
ing been obtained, the active membership doubled,
and the aftairs of the club were in a more stable con-
dition. Two crowning social events of the year mark
the progress of the organization. The first was the

- banquet held at the Terrace Gardens, December 25th.

% Another was held towards the end of the year. The
/fﬂ " calendar was not devoid of occasional smokers and
p ; parties, much to the enjoyment and amusement of

the members.

The Truss faces the coming vear with new plans
and a set determination to make the organization one
ot the foremost on the Armour campus.



